
 

LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

WATER BOOSTER STATION 1C REPLACMENT & 
TANK REHABILITATION 

Project No. WT7440 AND WT7480 
 

 DATED: APRIL 5, 2019 
 

This addendum forms a part of the contract described above.  The original Contract Documents in 

full force and effect are modified by the following changes. Addendum No. 3 will take precedence 

over any conflicting provisions in the prior documents. 

 

Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum and by affixing its signature on the 

acknowledgement form attached, by noting this Addendum on the Bid Form and by attaching this 

Addendum and/or acknowledgement to its bid. 

 

The following changes are to be made and become part of the Bid/Contract Documents.  The changes 

are as follows: 

By:  Date: April 5, 2019 

 

Jonathan Tull, PE 

Atkins 
 
 

  



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum and the Bid 
Submitted is in accordance with the information, instructions and stipulations 
set forth herein. 
 
Proposal received without signed acknowledgement of Addendum will 
be cause for rejection. 
 
 
 
 
Addendum No. 3 (Dated April 5, 2019) Acknowledged By: 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
By Authorized Representative’s Name & Title (Print or Type) 
 
 
____________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
  



Item No. 1  
The following questions were received from bidders. Answers are provided here in by the 
OWNER and ENGINEER.  
 

1. Question: “Is there geotechnical information available for the Booster Station 
Site? Section 19.1, paragraph A of the General Provisions states subsurface 
are indicated on the drawings but none are included with the furnished plans 
and specifications?” 

Answer: A site soils evaluation report has been included as Attachment 2 to 
Addendum 2 for the reference of the contractor. 

2. Question:  “Has the Engineer identified the items that have lead paint for 
removal and disposal?”  

Answer: No, test results of a limited number of samples of existing interior 
and exterior coating of tank S-1C-24 are given on page 3 of Tank Industry 
Consultants Evaluation report in Appendix A of Volume III.  Refer to Volume I, 
Specification 02050 and 02051 for sampling and management requirements 
for pump station work.  Refer to Volume III, Specification 09951 for 
requirements related to tank re-coating work. 

3. Question:  “Has the Engineer identified the items that contain asbestos for 
removal and disposal?” 

Answer: No, refer to Volume I, Specifications 02050 and 02051 for contract 
requirements. 

4. Question:  “Specifications indicate that motor starters are VFDs, but plans 
show soft start-please advise which is required-if soft starts are required 
please provide specification?” 

Answer: Starters are to be soft start motor starters.  Please refer to Volume I, 
Specification Section 16180 for requirements regarding motor starters.  
Reference Sections 16150 and 16901 for associated motor and controls 
information. 

5. Question:  “Please provide specification for MCC?” 

Answer: Refer to Volume I, Specification 16901, and Volume II, Drawing E-8. 

6. Question:  “The scaling bar on sheet E-3 shows the distance from transformer 
to electrical building at 60 feet. The scaling bar on sheet E-5 shows the 
distance from transformer to electric building at 105 feet, Which scale is 
correct?” 

Answer: E-3 is correct. The distance from the transformer pad to the electrical 
building is approximately 60 ft. For Volume 2, Drawing E-5, Detail 1 and Detail 
2,  Replace 1”=10’ scale bar with 1”=5’ scale bar. 

Question:  “The drawing E-5 shows there are 7 underground boxes for the 
control and power to the pumps. Are these boxes necessary?” 

Answer: Yes, contractor shall provide underground pull boxes as shown. 



7. Question:  “The note under the conduit schedule says ductbank shall be 
concrete encased.  The trenching and duct notes states the ductbank shall be 
concrete encased, provide sand encasement with concrete cap? Which one 
is being used?” 

Answer: Sand encasement with concrete cap. Refer to Volume II, Sheet E-6, 
Details 3 & 4.  

8. Question:  “Connection 'A' at Existing 18" Reservoir Interconnect Detail 1 
sheet CD-3 calls for 30" and 18" Class 250 Ductile Iron Pipe.  All of the pipe 
that connects to this piece is welded steel pipe.  We are requesting that 
welded steel pipe be an option for this item.” 

Answer: Bidder shall submit pricing for the ductile iron pipe as reflected in the 
bid documents. 

9. Question:  “Details 1 and 2 on sheet CD-3 shows Steel Transition 
Couplings.  Some of the couplings attach WSP to WSP and others attach 
WSP to DIP.  We are assuming the WSP to WSP are buttstraps.  Is that 
correct?  Where is the detail that shows what needs to be used for WSP to 
DIP?” 

Answer: Buttstraps are acceptable for WSP to WSP joining. Type of steel to 
DIP pipe transition is not specified. Bidder shall provide price for transition 
based on pipe design performance criteria.  Steel to DIP mechanical joint, or 
welded steel flange to valve transition are both acceptable. 

10. Question:  “Detail 1 on sheet CD-3 shows a small piece of 18" DIP that is 
attached to the WSP with a steel transitions coupling.  This should be removed 
and replaced with a WSP flanged connection at the butterfly valve with an 
insulating flange per detail 2 sheet CP-1?” 

Answer: Volume I, Section 15020, paragraph 2.9 “Butterfly Valves” allows for 
either flanged or mechanical joint connections for buried valves. If contractor 
chooses flanged valve ends, installation should be in accordance with Detail 
2 sheet CP-1. 

11. Question:  “24" Discharge Pipeline connects into 24" Welded Steel Pipe.  We 
are requesting for welded steel pipe to be used as an alternate to the Ductile 
Iron Pipe for the 24" from Discharge Connection B to the above ground 
insulating flange shown on Profile B just before the Discharge Header.” 

Answer: Bidder shall submit pricing for the ductile iron pipe as reflected in the 
bid documents.  The Owner has identified DIP as the preferred material based 
on long-term maintenance considerations. 

12. Question:  “Regarding the backup generator-Unit sound attenuation was not 
specified. What is the requirement?” 

Answer: Per the table of contents, Division IV – Technical Specifications, 
Lake Havasu City standard engineering specifications are available online 
through the City website. The City recently updated their public website and 
these specifications are now located at:  https://www.lhcaz.gov/development-

https://www.lhcaz.gov/development-permitting/engineering/engineering-specifications


permitting/engineering/engineering-specifications. Refer to standard 
specification 16620 for generator sound attenuation requirements. 

13. Question:  “Regarding the backup generator-Drawings indicate 72 Hour Fuel 
Tank and Specifications state 24HR Fuel Tank.  What size is required?” 

Answer: The backup generator shall have 24 hours supply of fuel per Lake 
Havasu City Standard Specification 16620; 2.3.; B.; 4.  

14. Question:  “Are there as built drawings available for vaults, existing pump 
station, reservoir, and underground piping?” 

Answer: The City has located some limited existing site records, including 
design drawings related to the existing pump station and site piping, but not 
for other referenced project elements.  Documentation will be provided to the 
successful bidder upon request. 

15. Question:  “Is tank S-1C-24 in use?  Are there any restrictions as to when 
work can be completed on tank?” 

Answer: Yes, the tank is currently in use. There is a redundant tank operating 
at this location that will remain in service throughout the contract duration.  
Coordination with Owner will be required to remove and restore the tank S-
1C-24 to service.  Work restrictions are anticipated to be technical in nature, 
related to tank internal and surface temperatures, worker health and safety, 
and coating manufacturer application limitations.   

Question:  “It the intent to award both Schedule A & B as the "base bid" and 
the only true alternates are Schedule C & D?” 

Answer: Yes.  

16. Question:  “Is it possible that bid Schedule B could be awarded and not 
Schedule A (or vice versa)?” 

Answer: It is the City’s intent to award both Schedules A & B concurrently to 
a single general contractor.  The same general contractor will be awarded 
either schedule C or schedule D at the same time. 

17. Question:  “Per section 110552.5.A. We would like to request Goulds-Xylem 
be considered as an acceptable and “equal” product to those listed.” 

Answer: Refer to Addendum 2, Item No. 2. 

18. Question:  “In reference to section 110552.2.C. “Performance Criteria”: 
Goulds can provide a pump to meet the design requirements of 3000GPM @ 
280’ TDH while staying under the allowable hydraulic institute velocity of 5 
ft/sec in a 24” can. However, we will be just slightly off specified minimum shut 
off head of 465’ with 450’. Would this be acceptable?  If not, we would need 
to go with a 30” suction barrel (Can) and use a large bowl assembly?” 

Answer: Refer to Addendum 2, Item No. 2.  Refer to Drawing M-1 note 28 
and MD-1, Detail 1.  Refer to Volume 1, specification 11055; 2.2; C.; 15.  

https://www.lhcaz.gov/development-permitting/engineering/engineering-specifications


19. Question:  “Please provide structural specifications.” 

Answer: Per the table of contents, Division IV – Technical Specifications, 
Lake Havasu City standard engineering specifications are available online 
through the City website. The City recently updated their public website and 
these specifications are now located at:  https://www.lhcaz.gov/development-
permitting/engineering/engineering-specifications. Refer to standard 
specification 13127 for prefabricated structure requirements. 

Refer to Volume I, Section 13250, for Shade Structure requirements. 

 

**END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3** 

https://www.lhcaz.gov/development-permitting/engineering/engineering-specifications
https://www.lhcaz.gov/development-permitting/engineering/engineering-specifications
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